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fairfield genealogy

From: Fairfield County Museum [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 2:28 PM Kﬁ Vf
To: ‘Mona Mills'

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: RE: Kerr inquiry

Mona,

| am forwarding this to the genealogy volunteers. AS we are not fully staffed, it may take some P
time before you receive anything. They may want specific names or details you may be looking
for as our resources are mainly composed of paper files donated from others doing research on
Fairfield connections. | believe there is a Kerr file and many on different Robinsons. You can
send details to the fairfieldgenealogy address above. —_—

-Pelham

/

From: Mona Mills [mailto:mmills@ms.metrocast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 12:49 AM

To: fairfieldmus@truvista.net

Subject: Kerr inquiry

Pelham,

| read your post on the Long Cane newsgroup and would be interested in information on
the Kerr family. The Kerrs were neighbors to my Robinsons in Abbeville District (pre-
1800’s) and my Robinsons were from Augusta County, Virginia — just like the Kerrs -
although I've been unable to tie them to a specific Robinson family in Augusta. Any
help appreciated.

Mona

mmills@ms.metrocast.net

I believe there are paper files on all of these families. Kerrs were also

in Newberry and York Counties also.

If you will send me your email address (send to me at
fairfieldmus@truvista.net ) , I'll send you attachments of inquiries on the
Calhoun members that I happen to have on my harddrive, mainly letters from
other family researchers that I cut and pasted into my miscellaneous files.
Direct specific inquiries from the paper files to the genealogy research

room at fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net.
-Pelham Lyles

3/9/2011
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irom: Pelham [fairfieldmus@struvista.net]
‘ent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 9:48 PM
To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net; fairfieldmus@truvista.net
" Subject: Fw: [LONGCANE] Fairfield Co. Samuel Kerr
————— Original Message ----- ‘G’Ej—
From: "William Lindsey" <wdlindsy@swbell.net> .L{_
To: <longcane@rootsweb.com> UH -
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 8:51 AM ﬂ{%
Subject: [LONGCANE] Fairfield Co. Samuel Kerr K&irr |

Pelham, I had intended to answer your question about the Fairfield Co.
Samuel

Kerr, but am glad Marcia did, instead. She has done wonderful work in the
last

several days sorting out the Abbeville Co. Kerrs, and along with that,
trying to

figure out their connections both to the Augusta Co., VA, Kerr family from
which

they stemmed, and to some groups of Kerrs who seem to have come down from
Pennsylvania into old Rowan Co., NC. These Kerrs all appear to be
related--and

we think the ones in Fairfield Co. may have been related to them, too, as
Marcia

says.

It does seem as if the family with that name in early Fairfield Co.
records may

have come from Northern Ireland to Pennsylvania later than the ones who
migrated

to Augusta Co., VA, and then to Abbeville Co., SC. That group of
Kerrs--the

ones who came to Long Cane--seem to have been part of the very first wave
of

Scotch-Irish settlers to PA, and the first wave of those same folks to
move down

into VA.

I find a parallel case of two branches of one family coming from Northern
Ireland at two different points with my Bryson family. My branch of that
family

came to Pennsylvania, as the Kerrs did, prior to 1740. They then moved to
old

Rowan {(later Iredell) Co., NC, and after the Revolution to Pendleton
Dist., SC.

Meanwhile, a related set of Brysons came later directly from Northern
Ireland to
Laurens Co., SC.

It often seems to me as if some of the families who emigrated directly

from

Ulster to South Carolina, and who ended up in areas of the upcountry with

many

Scotch-Irish families, had kinship ties already existing in the SC

upcountry,

which accounted for their chojice to leave Ir nd a settle in th

upcountry. ‘[omse ‘lmam wWoxy a(ffaq 19§ ]K?quqoﬁd[[,no% pue 2’op 0] %up(n are noA jeym Iomred
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by

South Carolina Loyalist Alexander Chesney. In it, he says he was born at
Dunclug near Ballymena in Co. Antrim, Ireland, in 1756, and came to SC
with his

parents in 1772, landing in Charleston and claiming land on the Pacolet.

But the journal says Chesney's aunt Martha had already settled with
husband

Matthew Gillespie in SC, and he also already had two other aunts in
SC--Sarah

Fulton, who married John Cook and lived on the Pacolet, and Martha Fulton
Nisbet, who lived in the Waxhaws settlement up on the SC-NC border.

William D. Lindsey

To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to
LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word 'unsubscribe' without the
quotes in the subject and the body of the message

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 10.0.1204 / Virus Database: 1435/3447 - Release Date: 02/16/11
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From: Pelham [fairfieldmus@truvista.net]

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 9:36 PM

To: longcane@rootsweb.com

Cc: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr Family in Fairfield Co, SC

I will gladly put this information into our Kerr file. I had heard that the name was
pronounced as Car before, just as our Palmers who moved here from the Santee area, St.
Stephen's Parish are pronounced as Pammers!

I always save all scraps of information for the very reason that they may pop up in
another reference and provide valuable information.

Thanks so much for researching this.-Pelham

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Marcia" <rivermet@aol.com>

To: <longcane@rootsweb.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2011 1:39 PM

Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr Family in Fairfield Co, SC

Pelham - What I've found is a 2/25/1936 letter from AD Miller (from
the War Department?) concerning the Rev War records of brothers Joseph
Kerr and Robert Carr. AD wrote that Joseph Kerr first drew his
pension in NC (no county shown) starting 3/4/1789 and transferred
9/4/1813 to Fairfield Co, SC. They had no further information on him
because of a fire in 1800 or 1814 which destroyed those files. He was
pensioned "on account of a disability incurred in the service."

Robert Kerr/Carr stated that he was born in 12/25/1754 in Ireland,
immigrated 1775 aboard the Alexander from Derry to Philadelphia. He
was hired as a farmer by James Mathews in Bucks Co, PA. Enlisted from
Bucks, was captured, escaped, and re-enlisted. After the war he moved
to Philadelphia.

Until June 1834, Robert was living with his daughter Mary, wife of
Daniel Green in Philadelphia. Mary died and he moved to Fairfield Co,
SC to live with his son Daniel H Kerr. Your information shows Polly
Kerr m Green, so we now know that his name was Daniel Green.

Your information shows that Joseph is buried in the Presbyterian
Cemetery in Winnsboro. His broken tombstone said that he was born in
Ireland and "emigrated to America at an early age..." His will can be
found in the online SC Archives. He made reference to his brother
Robert of Philadelphia, niece Mary Green, and nephew Daniel H.

It would seem likely that they share common ancestors with the Augusta
to SC Kerr/Carrs, since they didn't leave Ireland until 1775, that
relationship would be before at least 1700.

I've found that it's just as important to know who isn't in your
immediate line as who is.

Marcia

----- Original Message-----

From: FAIRFIELD MUSEUM <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
To: longcane@rootsweb.com

Sent: Fri, Feb 18, 2011 10:41 pm

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYV
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Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr Family

has anyone found any connections to the Fairfield County Samuel Kerr,
whose sparse records I sent out last week? Perhaps the Newberry and
Fairfield families were the same group. -Pelham

----- Original Message —-----

Toc unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to
LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word 'unsubscribe' without the
quotes in the subject and the body of the message

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com

Version: 10.0.1204 / Virus Database: 1435/3447 - Release Date:
02/16/11
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>> On Feb 14, 2011, at 11:55 AM, Liz Davis wrote: (1(//
>>

>>> Please add Liz Davis @ silkmiss@msn.com to the list of those who
>>> would

love a copy of the scans of the Kerr files

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>5>

>>>> From: kempg@musc.edu

>>>> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>>>> Date: Mon, 14 Feb 2011 ©9:13:43 -@5600

>>>> Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson
>55>

>>>> I am Gail Kemp I would like a copy also please use my home e mail
kemp_g51@yahoo.com

>35>
335> ----- Original Message-----
>>>> From: longcane-bounces@rootsweb.com

[mailto:longcane-bounces@rootsweb.com] On Behalf Of Fairfield County
Museum

>>>> Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 11:19 AM

>>>> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>>>> Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson
>>>>

>>>> Fairfield was a part of Camden District. I can send you the scans of
our

>>>> Kerr files here in Winnsboro if you like. Send me your email
>>>> address.

Mine

>>>> is fairfieldmus@truvista.net.

>>>> -Pelham

>>>>

>3>> ----- Original Message-----

>>>> From: longcane-bounces@rootsweb.com
[mailto:longcane-bounces@rootsweb.com]

>>>> On Behalf Of Joy King

>>>> Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2011 6:23 PM

>>>> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>>>> Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson
>35>

>>>> In 1776 the Camden District covered quite a large area:

>>>> http://www.familyhistoryl181.com/maps/atlas/1776-NC-SC.html
>35>

>>>> Do you know the specific area his land was location in?
>>>

>>>> Joy

>>>

33> ----- Original Message -----

>>>> From: DKF

>>>> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>>>> Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2011 2:16 PM

>>>> Subject: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson
>35>
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From: : longcane-bounces@rcotsweb.com on behalf of Joyce Campbell [[obancam@prtcnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 12:16 PM

To: longcane@rootsweb.com

Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson

Please add Joyce Campbell (jobancam@prtcnet.com) to your information and/or questions on the
Kerr families. Thanks. Joyce Bannister Campbell

----- Original Message -----
From: "Liz Davis" <silkmiss@msn.com>
To: <longcane@rootsweb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:01 AM
Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson

>> From: Sidneys2d@aol.com

>> Date: Mon, 14 Feb 2011 19:23:42 -0500

>> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>> Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson

>> 1) Liz, I think this must imply something!

>> Anne

>> In a message dated 2/14/2011 6:22:58 PM Eastern Standard Time,
>> kdrandle@gmail.com writes:

>> chortle* Just a Calhoun.

>> On Feb 14, 2011, at 3:52 PM, Liz Davis wrote:

No, just a Calhoun .,

v
v
VvV VVVYyY

>> >> From: kdrandle@gmail.com

>> >> Date: Mon, 14 Feb 2011 12:06:09 -0700

>> >> To: longcane@rootsweb.com

>> >> Subject: Re: [LONGCANE] Kerr w/Duncan, Alexander, Moore, Watson
>> >>

>> >> Are you a Long Cane Davis as well?

>> >>




>> > To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to

>> LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘unsubscribe’' without the
>> quotes in the subject

>> and the body of the message

>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to

>> LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘'unsubscribe' without the
>> quotes in the subject and

>> the body of the message

>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to
>> LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word 'unsubscribe’ without the
>> quotes in the subject and the body of the message

> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to
> LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘unsubscribe’ without the
> quotes in the subject and the body of the message

To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the
word 'unsubscribe’ without the quotes in the subject and the body of the message
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>35>

>>>> I'm interested only in the Duncan and Moore line that also may
connect to

>35> my

>>>> Watkins family. If you know anything about these Kerr's, I'd
appreciate ’

>>>> hearing.

>

>>>> SCMAR, Vol. II, Winter 1974, No. 1, p.9

>>>> Pages 54-55. Will of Patrick Duncan of Camden District in the Colony

of

>>>> South Carolina. To my son Thomas Duncan, a tract of land containing
150

>>>> acres formerly improved on by the said Thomas Duncan & ajoining the

>>>> Plantation whereon I now live. To my son James Duncan, the
>>>> plantation

on

>>>> which I now live containing 201 acres,

>
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>>>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to

>>>> LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word 'unsubscribe' without
>>>> the

quotes

>>>> in the subject and the body of the message

>

>>>>

>>5>

b I b

'>>>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to

LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘'unsubscribe’ without the

quotes in the

subject and the body of the message

>

>>>>
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

>>>

>>>

P> mmemcmm——ememmemeeemcecoen

>>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to

LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘'unsubscribe’ without the
quotes in the subject

and the body of the message

>>

>>

>>

DD mmmmm oo

>> To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to
LONGCANE - request@rootsweb.com with the word ‘'unsubscribe' without the
quotes in the subject

and the body of the message

>

>
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Fairfield County Museum

From: longcane-bounces@rootsweb.com on behalf of William Lindsey [wdlindsy@swbell.net]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 10:13 AM

To: longcane@rootsweb.com

Subject: [LONGCANE] Family of Samuel Kerr and Mary Calhoun, Long Cane Area

It occurs to me that I have been talking on this thread lately about my Kerr roots, without
ever having shared my own information about my particular branch of Kerrs in the Long Cane
area. I'd like now to share what I know about my own Kerr family, in the hope that the
information might help someone else researching this family.

My Kerr family in the Long Cane settlement descends from Samuel Kerr, who was born abt. 29
Nov. 1741 in Augusta (later Rockbridge) Co., VA. A number of good researchers of the Kerr
family think--and I agree--that the Samuel Kerr who came to Abbeville Co., SC, and who
married Mary, daughter of Ezekiel Calhoun and Jean/Jane Ewing, is a Samuel Kerr who was
christened by Rev. John Craig of the Tinkling Spring Presbyterian congregation in Augusta
Co., VA, on the preceding date. He was son of an older Samuel Kerr and his wife Margaret,
according to the baptismal record. This birthdate fits well with what is known about Mary
Calhoun, wife of Samuel Kerr. A number of indicators place her date of birth around 1743. '

Samuel Kerr received a warrant for a survey of 180 acres on the northwest fork of Long Cane
in Granville (later Abbeville) Co., SC, on 5 Oct. 1762. The plat for the survey shows the

survey made in the same month; the ink is smeared over

the day of the month. Beside Samuel's plat in SC Plats 7, 326, is a plat for

an Andrew Kerr who is apparently Samuel's uncle, and who had sold his land in Augusta Co.,

VA, in the year before he begins to show up in the Long Cane records.

I have accumulated quite a few records of Samuel following his appearance in SC in 1762, and
am happy to share those with anyone who would want copies, but won't mention them all here.

I mention the 1762 record as an indicator of when he made the move from Augusta Co., VA, to

the Long Cane settlement. H.T. Cook's book The Hard Labor Section (1993), pp. 6-7, confirms
that Samuel and Andrew Kerr were in the Long Cane community by 1763.

During the Revolution, Samuel Kerr was a captain of a local militia unit, and was killed in
battle in 1781, according to an annuitant's claim filed by his widow Mary. Mary was paid on
19 May 1785 and on 5 Feb. 1787, with the annuitant's record indicating that Samuel had died
in service in 1781--Bobby Gilmer Moss, Roster of SC Patriots in the American Revolution
(Baltimore:

Geneal. Publ. Co., 1983), p. 530; and "Annuities for Persons Hurt in the Service of the
State, 1778-1786” and “"House of Representative Claims and Pension Reports, 1787-1796,"
transcribed in SC Magazine of Ancestral Research 1,2 (Spring, 1973), p. 67 and 1,3 (Summer,
1973), p. 159.

A SC Revolutionary indent record (# 677, vol 0) issued 2 May 1785 shows Samuel's heirs also
being paid for his militia duty as a lieutenant in 1781 and for providing bacon for use of
the militia in 1780--see Wylma Anne Wates, Stub Entries to Indents Issued in Payment of
Claims against South Carolina Growing out of the Revolution (Columbia: SC Historical
Commission, 1915), p. 114.

No precise date for Samuel Kerr's marriage to Mary Calhoun has survived, to my knowledge, but
it appears the couple married within the year following his move from Vvirginia to SC, per the
birthdate of their oldest child, a son named John Kerr, who was born abt. 1764. Mary Calhoun
was b. abt. 1743 in Lancaster Co., PA, and d. 21 Jan.-11 Feb. 1805 in Abbeville Co., SC. She
died testate with a will dated 21 Jan. 1805 and pr. 12 Feb. 1805 (Box 52, pack 1231).

1



Samuel Kerr and Mary Calhoun had the following children: John, b. abt. 1764, d.

aft. 14 Aug. 1819, probably in Charleston; Jane, b. 8 Oct. 1768, d. 2 Nov. 1855, Bibb Co.,
AL; Catherine, b. 1770-1780, d. aft. 1830, Butts Co., GA?; and Ruth, b. abt. 1779, d. abt. 15
Nov. 1854, Pickens Co., SC. All the children were, to the best of my knowledge, born in
Abbeville Co.

John Kerr moved to Charleston, where he was a hatter in business with Jacob Morris and
William Matlack, all of these men also speculating in land in Pendleton Dist. while
conducting their businesses in Charleston. I believe that John is the John Kerr who married
Mary Stone in Charleston on 25 May 1787. Mary was born in Charleston in 1762 and died there
abt. 14 Aug. 1819.

Jane Kerr married John Green in Abbeville Co. abt. 1788, and the couple had the following
children: Samuel Kerr, Elizabeth B., Benjamin S., Ezekiel Calhoun, Mary Calhoun, Joscelin B.
(a son), Lucinda, John Ewing, James H., Jane Caroline, and George Sidney. Following their
marriage, John and Jane Green moved from Abbeville Co. to Pendleton Dist., where they settled
on the Keowee and where John managed the upcountry plantation of Jane's uncle John Ewing
Colhoun.

John's brother Benjamin Green was schoolmaster to John E. Colhoun's children.

In 1818 John sold his land in SC and moved to Bibb Co., AL, where he and Jane died.

Catherine Kerr married Hugh Macklin/Mecklin/McLin, son of Hugh Macklin and Charity Wilson.
Hugh and Catherine Kerr Macklin had daughters Mary and Martha--and perhaps other children of
which I don't have any record.

Ruth Kerr married William Oliver, son of James and Mary Oliver, and had children James E.
Oliver and Mary Calhoun Oliver.

I will gladly share all information I have on these families with anyone who would want
copies.

William D. Lindsey

To unsubscribe from the list, please send an email to LONGCANE-request@rootsweb.com with the
word ‘'unsubscribe' without the quotes in the subject and the body of the message



1981.429.2 ~ Sampler e 0172672002

Collection
Other#
_Old#
" Accession#
Received as

Cataloged by

FCHS - No donor or loan form e
Category 8: Communication Artifact
Subcategory Art

1981.429.2 Othername

Donation Accession date 05/08/2006

Janice Miller Catalog date  11/22/2005

Source Minna and Mary Gayle Robertson

Creditline

Home loc Third Floor:Storage B:TS-8

Description ~ Embroidered Sampler by Eliza Margaret Kerr, mounted onto plexiglas stand by Museum of York County
Sampler has been removed from tray for conservation purposes.
Alphabet, border and decorative flowers done in cross stitch and other stitches on linen
No documentation found on file - in museum prior to 2003 - index card
Reads: "O god our help in ages past, Our hope for years to come, Be thou our guard while life shall last, And our
perpetual home, Eliza Margaret Kerr Born Sept. 16, 18(??), Winnsborough, January the 18th, 1819"
Information compiled by Museum of York County: "Sampler by Elizabeth Margaret Kerr, Elizabeth Margaret Kerr
completed a sampler in January 18, 1819, in Winnsborough, South Carolina. The last numeral in her birth date is missing
on the sampler, making her exact age unknown; it appears as 180-. Neither her teacher nor the academy she attended is
known. Elizabeth's embroidery instruction included surface stitches, seen in the basket of flowers, as well as counted cross
stitches. Her basket design is unlike the stylized baskets in cross stitches seen on the Bethel samplers, but instead is a free
form style similar to designs worked in surface stithces seen on Mecklenburg County samplers. Her strawberry border is
composed of queen stitches, like the band on Harriet Griffith's sampler that is displayed in the case on embroidery. The
reverse of her sampler reveals the brillian hues of silk thread used in her fine embroidery.
The Kerr family lived in Fairfield and York Counties, South Carolina and in Mecklenburg County, North Carolina; but
Elizabeth's parents have yet to be identified. It is possible that she is the Eliza Kerr who was born about 1809 in North
Carolina to William Kerr and Caty Ross, of Orange County. In 1820 there was a William Kerr living in Fairfield County,
South Carolina."

Date Status date 11/22/2005

Year Range 0-0 Status by Janice Miller

Condition Good Status OK

Height 0.000 in Width 0.000 in Dim Notes

Length 0.000 in Depth 0.000 in

Diameter 0.000 in Circum 0.000 in

Weight 0.000 oz Count

Collector Coll date / /

Title Artist

Signed loc Artist2

Signed name Artist3

Medium

Material

Technique

Culture

School

Accessories Frame dese

Image size Frame size

Provenance

Inscription type Inscription text

Inscrip techq

Page ]

Inscription position
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FCHS - No donor or loan form

Category 8: Communication Artifact
Subcategory Art

1981.429.2 Othername

Donation Accession date 05/08/2006

Janice Miller Catalog date 11/22/2005

Minna and Mary Gayle Robertson

Third Floor:Storage B:TS-8

Embroidered Sampler by Eliza Margaret Kerr, mounted onto plexiglas stand by Museum of York County
Sampler has been removed from tray for conservation purposes.
Alphabet, border and decorative flowers done in cross stitch and other stitches on linen

No documentation found on file - in museum prior to 2003 - index card

Reads: "O god our help in ages past, OQur hope for years to come, Be thou our guard while life shall last, And our
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

Status date 11/22/2005
0-0 Status by Janice Miller
Good Status OK
0.000 in Width 0.000 in Dim Notes
0.000 in Depth  0.000 in
0.000 in Circum 0.000 in
0.000 oz Count

Coll date / /

Artist

Artist2

Artist3

Frame desc

Frame size

Inscription text
Inscription position



(PLEASE TYP OR PRINT)

MARK fRSe-=~-REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIRS GRAVES

TO BE RETURKED TO THE STATE HISTORIAN, SCRAR:

MRS, FRED C, HENSLEY
1509 WELLINGTON DRIVE
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 2920k

1.
2.
3.
L.
5.

STATE: SOUTH CAROLINA CHAPTER: THCMAS WOODWARD CHAPTER
FULL NAME OF REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER: ‘KERR, JOSEPH (MAJOR)

CATE OF BIRTH: 1752 -

DATE OF DFEATH: 1822 AGE 70 YFARS

NAME OF CEMETERY, AND ITS LOCATION: GRAVE BROKEN TOMB COVIRED WITH

GRASS. SOUTH WEST PART OF SION CEMETFRY, WINNSBORO, SOUTH CAROLINA
GARDEN STREET. ‘

6.

A, CITY, STREET OR NFARFST HIGHWAY: WINNSBORO, S. C.
B. COUNTY: FAIRFIELD
C. STATE: SOUTH CAROLINA

SERVICE OF THE REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER, &END ANY ADDITIONAL FACTS
PERTAINING TO THE REVOLUTION:

ENLISTHED IN CONTINENTAL (FROM NORTH CAROLINA) RHGULATORS UNDER
GENERAL HUGER MAY 22, 1780, SERVID AIMOST FIVE YRRS. PHENSIONED
ENVALIBED 1817. CUT WITH ERITISH SOBER DISFIGURED-~WOUNDED,
SERVED=~=<WAR 1812
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STATE OF SOUTI CAROLINA,

County of f“"’?‘“”"'

TO THE COUNTY PENSION BOARD:
The uadersignad applics for sarclloeat eader (be Act of WIS, 1 aca the widow of.. V. B Maan
.................................................. «bo satisted in Comapeny. PX.<... 63 ... Regianat
o(sarmnw«—p.mé/-muat ....... yeatbe.........

HONOB ROLL

........................ ,1363= He waa disdarged from 1o eervice o. .. .. -
0B WA eesienrirnnieenss ey Ofeiienineiannns veeeaey 1885, and was of that .motce-m
& .5 Regumnt ... 2l U...........Deudlaeh.............. c.m(oéwm.(
I was rearvied to bim . .. d.ycca‘-?‘-‘? 15SR My busbasd &4 Dot dasert the aervire of the
Coofederate States ot of thie Siata My busbacd died ca tha. ............ dsyol..é?’.‘.‘:?e ., WX,
My incoaw from all sources doms. o7, .exceed $500.00—does. . ... ... exceed $1,000.00. ‘l'bovlluuotc!
oll my property doss. ....... sxceed $300.00—dom. . . ... oxo00d $100000, I am..L4...... years of ags
Vroideat.....cbeicddas........ in. )‘MM -Oousty, S. C., and have lived there ciote
| S 5% T K T T | SPP
xunmmummdnnu«mc.mu.mmm  of (be Unitad States.

’S:oundymdhbnu&u~ ?,... }Y’ h a "‘XSJ Ao
C/g/A .ﬂ.. ST A {7'. .(
f N M

ATE OP wm Ckwux&
Coenty of . W* } ,
Purvoaslly sppeared before tse. /7' ”e AP R /?".4"."‘ LS80 e oo’

who being duly sworp, oach of thees depeens and says that they W}rmm ....... s

.-haunn-pplmuﬂwsmh,mltw Rare read the eaid spplicatica;: st Uwy Bnow of their a®d

hmw‘ that ber heabend, umd..............m.m.................... 1Y

Sworn & and Suhwdbdbbnmthh.../%.t‘.. o BT AR BT P e
Corapuay..... .6??1!
day of. cdv/t.x ............. 19/ ’%‘4 U ey il...

%ﬂfm S (,s-*’;( 9”6‘; """""’.Sﬂmmcé ............. .

_____ Oltll AMATION FROM THIS OR ANY OTHER ATE.

....................................................................................................

Toelf of which 1 Mereby certify:
Witoom my band and ses) this, Jfk. wday ot LT 1w/

.................

...........



